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LL.B. (Hons.) (Semester - Ill) Examination, October 2013 
GENERAI::-PR-tNCIPLES OF eeNTRACT - I 

Duration : 3 Hours 

Answer any fou1· questions from Q. No.1 to 6. 

Question 7 is compulsory. 

1. Define contract and explain essentials of valid contract. 

2. Define consideration. Explain its essentials. 

Total Marks : 75 

(4x8=32) 

(2x3=6) 

3. Though an agreement with a minor is void, all agreements with minor are not 
void- Comment. 

4. Explain the rules regarding lapse of Offer. 

5. What is fraud ? When does silence amount to fraud ? 

6. State various heads of public policy. What is the effect when the object of an 
agreement is against the public policy? 

7. Write short notes on any two of the following: 

a) General Offer 

b) Acceptance 

c) Misrepresentation. 

Answer any four questions from Q. No. 8 to 13. 

Question 14 is compulsory. 

8. When an agreement becomes void on ground of wager ? 

9. Explain various kinds of breach of contract and examine its effect. 

10. Explain the requirement of a valid tender of performance. 

(4x8=32) 

(2x2Y2=5) 

11. Examine various kinds of damages that could be awarded for breach of contract. 

12. What is injunction ? Enumerate various kinds of injunctions. 

13. What is meant by frustration ? When contract is said to be discharged by 
frustration ? 

14. Write short notes on any two of the following: 

a) Novation 

b) Finder of lost goods 

c) Rectification of instruments. 
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LL.B. (Hons) (Semester- Ill) Examination, April 2013 
GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF CONTRACT - I 

Duration : 3 Hours Total Marks: 75 

SECTION-I 

1) Answer any four question from Q. No. 1 to 6. 
2) Question 7 is compulsory. 

1. Explain the concept of 'General otter' with relevant case laws'. 8 

2. Define and explain the term consideration and discuss various exceptions to 
doctrine of consideration. 8 

3. Explain the term minor. What are the various effects of minor's agreement? 8 

4. Explain with relevant case laws, various circumstances under which mistake 
as to subject matter may take place. 8 

5. Agreement tainted with immorality cannot be enforced. Eraborate. 8 

6. Define term wager. Explain essentials, effects and exceptions to wagering 
agreement. 8 

7. Write short notes on any two: 6 

a) Void and voidable agreements 

b) Coercion 

c) Novation. 

SECTION-II 

1) Answer any four questions from Q. No. 8 to 13. 
2) Question 14 is compulsory. 

8. What is meant by 'Breach of contract' ? Explain the rules as regards to 
"Measure of Damages". 8 

9. Explain the term "Quasi-Contractual Obligations" and elaborate the rules as 
regards to "Liability to pay for Non-gratuitous Acts". 8 

P.T.O. 
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10. Explain in brief "Concept of Government Contract" and procedure to be followed 
in case of enforcement of contract against Government. 8 

11. Define term Injunction. When permanent injunction can be issued? 8 

12. Explain the rules as regard to recovery of possession of property with reference 
to specific Relief Act. 8 

13. What are the various circumstances by which contract is discharged by 
agreement ? 8 

14. Write short notes on any two : 5 
a) Contingent contract 

b) Pardanashin woman 

c) Coercion. 



 





 

 

 



 



 



 



 



 





 



 



 



 



 



 







 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 


